

MXOLISI RADEBE

Durban, South Africa | mradebe@elethumarine.com

Professional Summary

Adaptable marine professional; a Master Mariner and ship surveyor with strong navigational experience who delivers first-class outcomes through logic. Possess a strong background in management procedures, as well as sound experience in effective and efficient operations. Putting forth good communication, adaptive leadership, and continual learning as commands to a successful maritime career.

Experience

MARINE SURVEYOR | 03/2020 - 05/2022

South African Maritime Safety Authority (SAMSA) - Gqeberha, South Africa

Conduct:

- Ship inspections, including port and flag state.
- Inspections and approvals of bunker barges.
- New built surveys.
- Ship casualties and/or incident investigations
- Exams for marine certifications and accreditation of training institutions.
- Approve the request for Ship-to-Ship transfer services and operations thereof.
- Provide guidance to stakeholders on maritime issues and regulations.
- Stakeholder Engagement, among other things.

CHIEF NAVIGATING OFFICER (CNO), DECK | 08/2017 - 07/2019

UNICORN Shipping - Durban, South Africa

Vessel:

- Names: Rhino & Berg
- Type: Product/Chemical Tanker
- Gross Tonnage: 25432/11271
- General conduct and ability graded: Very good
- Voyage Description: Foreign going

Duties included, but not limited to:

Safety Officer, Ships Security Officer, Managing Deck crew, Safety Management Team Secretary, Training Officer, Management of ship's supplies, Cargo management, Stability and Loading Plan preparations and monitoring. In charge of all cargo and deck machinery and responsible for maintenance, Assisting Master with navigation, mooring, unmooring and anchoring. Chairman of safety meetings.

NAUTICAL SUPERINTENDENT | 12/2016 - 06/2017

African Marine Solutions (AMSOL) - Durban, South Africa

- Advising ship Masters on maritime matters, ensuring that the company fleet has and maintains valid certificates.
- Conducting internal ISM/ISPS and safety audits.
- Assist with SIRE inspections, organize safety campaigns, engage stakeholders, and so forth.

CHIEF NAVIGATING OFFICER (CNO), DECK | 07/2014 - 11/2016

UNICORN Shipping - Durban, South Africa

2ND NAVIGATING OFFICER, DECK | 04/2010 - 05/2014

Wappen Reederel - Durban, South Africa

3RD NAVIGATING OFFICER, DECK | 01/2007 - 02/2010

UNICORN Shipping - Durban, South Africa

Education

Durban University of Technology (DUT) - Durban, South Africa | Higher National Diploma

Maritime Studies, 2012

- Sea transport and navigation.

Tisand Technical High School - Durban, South Africa | National Senior Certificate (NSC)

Science , 2001

- Bachelor's pass

Certifications

- Certificate of Competence: Master unlimited – II/2, SAMSA.
- Management development certificate: University of Stellenbosch Business School
- GMDSS General Operator's Certificate ZA
- International Vaccination Certificate
- Competence in Medical Care
- Personal Survival Techniques
- Personal Safety & Social Responsibilities
- Tanker Familiarisation
- Competency in Survival Craft
- Advanced Fire fighting
- Bridge Resource Management
- Ship Handling
- ECDIS (Generic)
- ECDIS FURUNO FMD 3200 / 3300
- Ship Safety Officer
- Proficiency as Ship Security Officer
- Oil Tanker Safety Training Programme
- Chem Tanker Safety Training Programme
- SAMSA Medical Certificate
- Seafarer's Record Book
- Incident Investigation and Root Cause Analysis
- Human Element in Leadership and Management

Skills Acquired

- Ship navigation
- Ship compliance auditing
- Fleet management
- Tanker operations.

Languages

Zulu: First Language

English:

C1

Advanced

References

Captain Ian Render, Principal Officer, SAMSA, Center for Ships, Port of Ngqura, irenders@samsa.org.za

Mr. Skhumbuzo Masango, AMSOL, skhumbuzo_masango@yahoo.com

Mr. Warren King, Crewing Manager, Grindrod Shipping, warrenk@unicornshipping.co.za